
From: Flannery, Kathleen
To: Barrett, Lara; Slovick, Mark; Smith, Ashley; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Cc: Demorest, Erin
Subject: Re: 8/18 Speakers so far
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 12:54:48 PM
Attachments: image002.png

I haven’t seen anything for the Board, but at the PC, the CPG had a group present, the applicant had one, and the Jacumba Resort all had group presentations.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Barrett, Lara <Lara.Barrett@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:31:50 AM
To: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Flannery, Kathleen <Kathleen.Flannery@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Demorest, Erin <Erin.Demorest@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: 8/18 Speakers so far
 
Hi again,
 
D4 mentioned that there are 3 group presentations for JVR, but the Clerk doesn’t have those yet. Do you have the group presentations, or any info about them?
 

Lara Barrett (she/her/hers)
CAO Staff Officer 
County of San Diego | Land Use & Environment Group
Mobile (619) 541-2321
 

From: Barrett, Lara 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 10:11 AM
To: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Flannery, Kathleen <Kathleen.Flannery@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: 8/18 Speakers so far
 
FYI-
 

1
NPH: JVR ENERGY PARK MAJOR USE
PERMIT

Julie Renter Opposition 2096392012 1

Jason Anderson Support 8902 1

Total: 2
 
 

Lara Barrett (she/her/hers)
CAO Staff Officer 
County of San Diego | Land Use & Environment Group
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite 212
San Diego, CA 92101
MS A-6 | Mobile (619) 541-2321 | Lara.Barrett@sdcounty.ca.gov
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